




















































































































































































































KIRKCUDBRIGHTSHIRE
Urr.

FORT, BARR HILL, On the summit of Barr Hill, three-quarters of a mile
SE. of Springholm, there are some slizht remains of a contour fort which has
enclosed within double ramparts a sub-oval area measuring 650 ft. from N. to S.
by about 475 ft. from E, to W. (Fig. e The defences have been heavily
mitilated by subsequent cultivation of the hill top, end owe thelr discovery
to National Survey eair-photographs teken in 19461. At the N. end of the fort

1. 106G/SCOT/UK 52, L025-6.
fragments of both ramparts still survive in the form of low banks, the
innermost éf which may represent a ruined'wall since the core is stony and
there is a large bouldér, epparently in situ, embedded in the base of the inner
scarp. Elsewhere, however, the ramparts have been completely denuded,
although, as the plan shows, the guarried terraces with scarps from 3 ft. to
5 ft. in height on which the ramparts were set can still be traced intermittently
Cow e NE. de

on the ground, while a vanished segment, 140 yds. long, cq4helld =ide. is
partially disclosed by soil-markings on the air-photographs referred to above.
Two gaps in the defences, in the centres of the N, and W. sides respectively,
. are probably original entrances. Both occur at points where gullies running
at right-angles to the contours form natural entrance—passéges, and, as often
happens at the gateways of contour forts, the rampart terminals flanking the
passages are slightly inturned in both cases., There are no signs of any

internal structures.

NX/815693
xxxvi N.W. (unnoted). . .9 April 1953,
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FORT, LITTLE ATRDS HILL. On Little Airds Hill, the smallest of the three
hills that crown the sea~cliffs between Balcary Point and Rascarrel Bay, there is
the imprint of a multivallate native fort, curvilinear on plan (Fiz. ) and with
internal measurements of 220 ft. from E. to W. by 170 £t. from N. to S. The hill
rises to a height of 275 ft. 0.D., is round-topped, and possesses moderately
steep sides; the N. flank has formerly been planted with trees but is now
covered with bracken and scrub, while the rest is at present in rough pasture.

The only certain surviving traces of the fort consist of the three terraces
lettered A, B, and C on the plan, which represent the artificially levelled
platforms on which the ramparts were based. The innermost terrace (A) is

drawn round the shoulder of the hill and exhibits only a single gap, 20 ft. wide,
on the SE, side. Terrace B, which was presumably once continuous,but is now

no longer visible inside the plantation)lies at a vertical distance of between

10 £t. and 17 ft. further domm the slope; and terrace C, which is more fragmentary
still, lies from 15 ft. to 25 ft. below B, and actually descends to the base of
the hill on the NW. A fourth terrace (D) which strikes off from terrace C at the
latter point and runs thence southwards along the foot of the hill just outside
the cultivated land may be coeval with the rest and designed to carry a loop-
rampart round this flank, On the other hand it is equally possible that it is
merely a terraced track similar to the one that skirts the cultivated land on the
SE. side of the hill., ‘here best preservéd, the terraces measure from 10 f£'t.

to 15 £t. in width, but only at two places do they show any structural remains.
Thus on the SE. side the outer edge of terrace B is bordered by a line of
boulders, 25 ft. in length, which may be either the kerb of an earthen rampart

or the foundation course of a stone wall; and similarly two set stones occur, 40
ft. apart, on the outer margin of terrace C on the SW, side of the hill, The

entrances to the fort are not apparent, and there are no signs of internal

buildings. N
A
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NX /8201487
lvi N.E. (unnoted). Mss K% ' 8 August 1953.
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The following buried feature is visible as Lcrop—marking; on
National Survey air-photographs:-

ENCLOSURE, EDINGHAM LOCH (Urr). The single ditch of a sub-oval
enclosure measuring. 200 ft. in length by 150 ft. in greatest breadth
on flat ground close to the W. side of the public road 250 yds. NNW.
of Edinghem Loch.

1., 106G/SCOT/UK LJ, 3021-2.

NX/836636
x1iii N.E. (unnoted). 30 May 1951.
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